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Sarah Henderson

From: Sarah Henderson
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 3:28 PM
To: Davies, Collin
Subject: RE: Water Use Amendment - Texas State University ADJ No. 18-3865E

Mr. Davies, 
 
Regarding Item #1 – I have not yet made it in to the office but will scan the signature page and send it to you as soon as I 
can. 
 
Regarding Item #3 – Yes, the Applicant will need to get the City of San Marcos to update and modify their WCP to add 
the additional language for question 3(c).  The other 2 just require information from them.  3(a) can be a simple 
statement of the accuracy of their meter and 3(b) is usually an email that transmits the plan to the regional planning 
group. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything further. 
Sincerely, 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Henderson 
Water Rights Permitting Team 
Water Availability Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087/MC-160 
Austin, TX 78711-3087 
(P) 512.239.2535 
(F) 512.239.4770 
 
 
 

From: Davies, Collin   
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:25 PM 
To: Sarah Henderson <sarah.henderson@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Pierce, Ryan  
Subject: RE: Water Use Amendment - Texas State University ADJ No. 18-3865E 
 
Hi, Sarah. 
 
We received the request for information letter that you sent to Jim Vollrath. I wanted to follow up on items #2 and #3. 
 
Regarding Item #2, I submitted the signed, dated, and notarized form with the hard copy of the application. I understand 
now that I should have included a scan of that form with the electronic copy of the application as well. Is it possible for 
someone on your team to scan the signed, dated, and notarized form that I submitted and send me a scan to include 
with the electronic copy of the application? 
 
Regarding Item #3, my understanding is that parts (a) and (b) require additional documentation supplemental to the 
Water Conservation Plan, whereas part (c) requires a modification to the existing Water Conservation Plan. Is this 
correct? If so, I will need to coordinate with staff at the City of San Marcos to see what the timeline will be to edit the 
Water Conservation Plan and submit the edited Plan to the city council for approval. For my knowledge, is Item #3(c) a 
standard requirement for all Water Conservation Plans? 
 



2

Thank you! 
 
Collin Davies, PhD 
Engineer/Scientist III 
Plummer 
 
P: 512.452.5905 
D: 512.687.2163 
www.plummer.com 
 

From: Vollrath, James E   
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 3:22 PM 
To: Sarah Henderson <sarah.henderson@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Davies, Collin ; Hjorth, Tyler  
Subject: RE: Water Use Amendment - Texas State University ADJ No. 18-3865E 
 
Mrs. Henderson. 
 
Received.  We will start working on gathering the responses / requested information for the list of questions you have. 
 
Thank you for the feedback. 
 
Best, Jim. 
 

From: Sarah Henderson <sarah.henderson@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 3:09 PM 
To: Vollrath, James E  
Subject: Water Use Amendment - Texas State University ADJ No. 18-3865E 
 
Mr. Vollrath, 
 
Please find the attached request for information letter. A response is requested by June 16, 2021. 
Feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
 
Sarah Henderson 
Water Rights Permitting Team 
Water Availability Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
P.O. Box 13087/MC-160 
Austin, TX 78711-3087 
(P) 512.239.2535 
(F) 512.239.4770 
 














































































































































































































































































































































































































































